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Email:

Alix Carpenter
0292286472
02 9228 6555
alix.carpenter@planning. nsw.gov.au

Mr Jubrahil Khan
Project Manager Chaffey Dam
WaterNSW
GPO Box 1604
SYDNEY NSW 2OO1

Dear Mr Khan

Subject: Chaffey Dam Augmentation and Safety Upgrade SSI-5039 - Booroolong Frog
Offset Plan

I refer to your correspondence and documentation submitted to the D
epartment on 9 August2015 and 6 January 2016 regarding the Chaffey Dam Booroolong Frog
Biodiversity Offset Plan.

The Department has undertaken a review of the Booroolong Frog Offset Plan and is satisfied
that this plan meets the requirements of Minister's Condition of Approval 87 for the project.

Should you require any further information or clarification on this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact Ms Alix Carpenter on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely
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